PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY PROPOSAL FORM

IMPORTANT NOTICE
+  Arswer all questions. leaving no blank spaces.

s I you have irsufhcent space to completa any of your armwers, continua on your headed papar.

« It i the ntentan of Undarwniters that ary Contract of Insurance with the Proposer thall be bazed upon the answers and information
provided in the Propozal Form and any other additional information provided by tha Proposar. If a quotation i offered, it will ba tha
nterton of Undarwrzers to offer coverage only in respect of those entities named in anower to Question 1

= Completion of thiz form doas not bind the Proposer or Insurer to complets the insurancs transaction.

1| General Information
Details of entities to be insured (the "Proposer™):

Proposer's name: jiational Home Buliders Registation Councl (NHBRC)
mw“mnm}
——

Date Company Established [ Services Commenced: 2009 !
(If commanced mthh [he pad X% monlhs - Plas ZLxh OV of Lay penonna’ D & vy’ Pring baly

Company Legal Constitution: Partrarshin | Private Company [ Public Company / Closs Corpoeation |
Putiic company Mon. proftt Organkution | Government |/ Sola Progristor

Website: wWww.rEC.OMG.Z3



2 | Insurance History

L Are youin the present or have you in the past been Insured? —
YES " e
i YES, plasss state Irsurars
ACLE
Lirnit of Indamnity r R20,000,000.00
Excoss (Each and every daim) R 250000.00
Prermuum R R113 85000
Date of expiry of coverage 228726
Retroactive date: a2
1. For the type of Insurance now being proposed, has any Insurer ever:
(a) Declned Proposal or renewsl? YES MO
(&) Regquired an increased premium or imposed special terma? YES MO
{e) Cancelled the insurance? YiS MO
if ¥ES to any of tha abowe 3 questions, plaasa provida full details:
3 | Required Cover
L State the LIMIT OF INDEMNITY and EXCESS required:
Option 1I; Option 21 Option 3:
Liemit: R 30000000 R 30000 000 R 30000000
Excass R nl R 200000 R 250000
2. Do you requare backdated retro-active cover? YES v NO
if Y5, ploasa advesa how many years backdated cover s reguared: 1 Year 1 Years +




1

b cover required for predecessor practices to the Proposer/a?

K YES, ploase prowade full detmsls

Date Ceased:

& | Previous Losses/Existing Circumstances

L

b any Principal. AFTER FULL ENGUIRY, aware of any circumstance which misght:

(a) Giwve rize to a claim against the Proposer, any predecessor of any past or present
Principal?

(&) Cause any loss to the Proposer, any predecessor or any past or present Principal?
() Otherwise affect the consideration of this proposal for insurance?

#f YES, plasse providae full details

In respect of ANY of the risks to which this proposal relates, has any Claim been made
(whether successful or not) against the Proposer or any past or present Principal?

HYES, plaase dantify detanks (including less data, amount clasmad and a brel description):

What steps have boon taken to prevent a recurrence T




5 | Additional Information

L Flesse prowde detads of all current Prveapals mcluding qualficstions:

Mame in full of all Princspals)
Dwrectors) Partmers

S I JE2Ched OF Tk NHERC

1 b cower required for the previcus business sctivities of any Principall TES NO .f'

W YES, plozxsa provada full detads

Mama of Principal:
MName of Prewous Firm

Poriod:

S
——
é.
T,
g“

—
S

)
o
&

Foas for Lasz 3 yean

g Ei
nmm

o

mmm

e

Raason for leang:

Position an Firm:

I thare separate neurance cowening the activities of
thes. Ferm for tha Penod stated abowa !

6 | Staff Compliment

L  Flease state total numbers of stalfl members:

Partrars [ Principals / Directors

ualified Stafl [acluding principals) 8
Contract Hired Staff 55
Al cithar 157
Tetad 230




7 | Activities

L ()

®)

Please provide a full description of all of your activities:
NOTE: (Ploase provide a brochure / company profile, # avaiabls)

See ANNUX report. NHBRC was esatisned In 1599 38 3 councll 1N 1enms of e HOUSING CONSUMErS Protection Measures At of 1998
35 AMenced, 1 PIOtECt e INteresis of NOUSING CONSUMESS 3Nd regUIate the NOMEDUITNG NAUSYYY. SInce 15 estatishment,

e NHBRC has Saivered valabie SeNices In CO-OPEration Wil e Natonal Depanment of Human Settemants (DHS) and

Ry INdustry players. The NHBRC 15 3 Schedule 3 pubiic entty of the Nationdl Depanment of Human Setiements.

1N 2 Mutshel, we Daleve our ok IS 10 assure QUallly Nomes In e country IhHough:

» EQUCAING NOUSING CONSUMERS and NOMESUIETS 0N NS and MESONSINIITES WITIN e NOME CONSIUCTION INCUSTY.

See page 26 of the Annudl Report Note: Revenue Colection

page 108 Forensic engineerng, GEotechnical and rectitcation work R11 451 S40/R2 426 832 54 047

Toeal 100%

Do you anticipate any major changes on these activities in the forthcoming 12 months? YES NO

<

¥ YES, please provide full detals:

Have you undertaken any other activities in the past for which cover is required? &S v NO

¥ YES, please provide full detals:
Technical senvices - Forensic engineenng Geotecnnical and rectifcaton work

Are you involved in any process manufacture, construction, alteration, repair,
ma*umdmmwh-mmwa Yis NO v
dexcribed above

M YES, ploase provide full detals:



X (a) k& anywork put out to sub-contractors?

if YES, plaase state

Lizt all activities [ work sub-comtracted cut

FOMRMSic stesaments

(b) What percentage of gross income/focs was pasd to subcontractors in the last financial yoar?

£ | Financial Information

L. Seate fior the whole Proposer's Gross Income) Revenue:

Last Year: Current Year Estimate: == 9

Yoar and /03 j2025 | I !
Mo R 2426832522 R 1702 768 799 R 1753851 862
Oworzoas
(emel USA & Camada): RO R .
U5A & Canada RO R R
2. Do you or your firm do any business for your chents in any other countries? MO v

if Yi5, plasa prowede full detals

3. Do you or your firm do any business for your chents in Morth America, or any other countrics/states governed by thesr Laws]

(s) What percentage of fees are attnbuted to these sctivities?

0

&.  Please give details of the 3 largest contracts in the Last § financial years (give details of current projects if now business):

§.  What iz the total fioe income received in the Last financial year from your largest dient?




9 | Risk Management

L

Do you use a standard form of contract, agreement or letter of appointment? T T
# YES, ploase attach 3 copy. - -
Do you limit your iability under contract? g e
(2) Are you or have you been a member of a consortium or group practice or engaged with pr— —
any other party in a Single Project Partnership? YES NO

¥ YES, ploxse gve full details (including namas of the other parties) special arrangement must be made to cower this type of work.

(b) Does the Proposer/s or any Principal have any association with or financial interest in any
other Practice, Company or Organisation?

Do you limit the time in which you can be held liable?

Do you have a person dedicated to risk management of the company?

¥ YES, ploxse spociy
Risk Team headed Dy he Chief Risk Omoer

Do you have any risk management procedures in place to avoid claims?

¥ YES, ploase spoecfy/attach.

Do you have a System to avoid conflict of interest?

Does the practice have any form of quality management in place?

¥ YES, ploase spaciy/attach.




Dexlaration:

Segrung thes propa=al form binds neither the propasar to completa the: insuranca, nor does it dand tha imaurer 10 accapt tha propesal i is agroad
that all writtan statemants and attachmonts furncchad to the waurer in conjuntton with this proposal am hereby inkorporated by refarente into
this proposal and mada part theroof. it & understood and agreed that the insurer has refied upon thn proposal and attachmonts, which thall be
tha bazn of tha rurance contract,

The undoragned o an authorised signatory of tho Proposor and certifies that reazonsbla inquary has boen rmade to obtain tho anawons horemn
which are true, corroct and completa to the best of his/her hnawladga and baliof. Wa undartaka to mform tha mwrer of any matenad altecation
to thoss facts, whether carunng befora or aftor complation of the mumnca contract,

Privacy Statement

1/¥a consent to Camargue Undarwrniting Managers processing my/our perional irdormat on as per tha Privacy Statemont which may ba atcessod
heee httpn //wew carnamgueum o 23 flagal

80ngan Monareng
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Name:

26022026

Date: DD/MM/YYYY




